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Project Director
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Attn:  Grant Anderson (Grant.Anderson18@det.nsw.gov.au)
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Subject: Redevelopment of Epping West Public School, SSD-9250948
Revised CEMP and Sub-plans, Condition A31

Dear Ms. Sellen,

| refer to your revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and Sub-plans
submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition A31 of the project Development Consent (SSD-
9250948). | also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and requests
for additional information.

| note that the revised CEMP includes updates to:
e stage 3 in line with the approved staging plan;
e the Construction traffic and pedestrian management sub-plan to include the revised swept
paths for stages 2 and 3 work zones; and
e the Construction waste management sub-plan to include bin locations for stages 2 and 3.

| also note that the CEMP and supporting sub-plans were developed under condition B12 of SSD-
9250948.

Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the revised CEMP, Revision 5 dated April 2022, under
condition A31 of SSD-9250948.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the revised document and the
conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval prevail.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tom Scoble at
Thomas.scoble@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124



http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:Grant.Anderson18@det.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Thomas.scoble@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader — Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

as nominee of the Planning Secretary
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